
From: noreply@portmoody.ca <noreply@portmoody.ca> On Behalf Of Tiana Lee 
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 1:03 PM 
To: City of Port Moody - Info <info@portmoody.ca> 
Subject: Arthritis Awareness Month Proclamation Request 
 
 
CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you feel this email is 
malicious or a scam, report it with the Report Message button in Outlook. 
 
 
 
Arthritis is a serious disease that causes debilitating pain, restricts mobility and diminishes quality of life. 
Six million people in Canada – 1 in 5 – live every day with the brutal realities of arthritis and there is no 
cure. Without a greater spotlight on this growing issue, the number of people in Canada with arthritis 
will rise to nine million by 2040.   During Arthritis Awareness Month this September, Arthritis Society 
Canada will raise awareness, mobilize and engage communities to understand the devastating impact of 
arthritis, and stand with us to fight for an arthritis-free future. Our request is that Port Moody issue a 
proclamation declaring September Arthritis Awareness Month to help us reach your community with our 
message and to illustrate your support for those living with the disease, and their families. 
 
------------------------------------- 
Origin: 
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.portmoody.ca%2Fen%2Fcit
y-hall%2Fcouncil-
meetings.aspx&data=05%7C02%7Cinfo%40portmoody.ca%7C5c56865f5a7f42c919fd08dc84d160fd%7C2
da13bb4c337480997a21b0aa65e7d77%7C0%7C0%7C638531282047476510%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZ
sb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&
sdata=FejI9q8EmFzYfEM0WUuYtQDreBd87mDRUQ7TQe%2B4YHk%3D&reserved=0 
------------------------------------- 
 
This email was sent to you by Tiana Lee<tlee@arthritis.ca> through 
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.portmoody.ca%2F&
data=05%7C02%7Cinfo%40portmoody.ca%7C5c56865f5a7f42c919fd08dc84d160fd%7C2da13bb
4c337480997a21b0aa65e7d77%7C0%7C0%7C638531282047487285%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbG
Zsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%
7C%7C&sdata=FZ0aGH2CrHxFQqRU%2FWa74MLefQXf8RLq06bO7EANU2c%3D&reserved=0 
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